

Bonnie Mellott – Interactive Media Design

7740 Devonshire Drive <http://www.bonniemellott.com>
Knoxville, TN 37919 bonniemellott@gmail.com
770-605-8153 865-438-2636

Summary

Designer/Developer with an excellent work ethic, and over a decade of professional experience creating engaging, cross-browser websites and web applications. Both creative and logical, I bridge the gap between graphic design and programming. I'm looking for a rewarding position where I can stay on the cutting edge of web technology.

Development Tools

Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator), Sketch, Visual Studio, IntelliJ, WebStorm, Git

Skills

HTML5, CSS3, Sass, LESS, JavaScript (vanilla or with frameworks/libraries, including jQuery and React), Web Standards, Responsive Design, Google Analytics Implementation, Expert at Cross-Browser Debugging

Professional Experience

7/2016-Present: Front End Engineer, Scripps Network Interactive, *Knoxville, Tennessee*

- Working with a large Agile development team, as well as the Product Design team, to update and enhance web sites for HGTV, Food Network, Travel Channel, and other lifestyle brands.
- Refactoring and improving JavaScript/HTML/Sass for many aspects of the website. This included moving several brands to a single platform.
- Integrating front-end code with a Java backend (Adobe CQ/Adobe Experience Manager)

9/2010-6/2016: Interactive Media Developer, Clayton Homes, *Maryville, Tennessee*

- Worked in an Agile environment with a team of programmers and designers to develop and maintain hundreds of large-scale .NET-driven websites for Retail Stores, Manufacturing Facilities, and Corporate.
- Focused on cross-browser, cross-device compatibility and clean, maintainable code.
- Ensured that websites followed best practices for Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Continually pushing company adoption of CSS3 standards, responsive design, etc.

1/2005-9/2010: Web Designer, AT&T Internet Operations Group, *Atlanta, Georgia*

- Designed standards-compliant websites for YP.com customers using Photoshop, HTML, and CSS.
- Created online banner advertisements.
- Created mobile versions of AT&T websites.
- Fulfilled special requests and escalations for higher-profile advertisers.
- Responsible for continuous training/development of 20+ designers from one of AT&T's outside vendors.

3/2003-1/2005: Web Developer, Coolblue Interactive, *Atlanta, Georgia*

- Created visual design comps for websites and content management software.
- Hand coded cross-browser, standards-compliant HTML pages.
- Guided clients in using Coolblue's Email Marketing Application, ExactTarget
- Designed and maintained Email Marketing Campaigns
- Developed and tested database-driven web applications using PHP and MySQL.
- Performed extensive Quality Assurance testing on websites and web applications.

Education

7/2001-12/2004: The Art Institute of Atlanta, *Atlanta, Georgia*

Graduated with a **Bachelor of Fine Arts degree in Interactive Media Design**, GPA: 3.8

Won Best In Show at Graduation Portfolio Show, Had Perfect Attendance for 12 Consecutive Quarters